

FW: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Jun 2017 16:45:51 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated clean.docx (61.02 kB)

Is the MOF EDU report back milestone okay to include for CWR?

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Sent: June-02-17 4:33 PM
To: Banwait, Satinder (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

2 edits to the deck

1. Was to add a milestone that RTA passed
2. For CWR – added in the MOF EDU reportback milestone as well

An email from the advisors should be coming momentarily!

Fatima Niyaz
(416) 314-8981

From: Banwait, Satinder (CAB)
Sent: June-02-17 4:13 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Cc: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

No problem, let me know when!

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: June 2, 2017 4:12 PM
To: Banwait, Satinder (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Cc: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

Need to touch base with Martha first.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Banwait, Satinder (CAB)
Sent: June-02-17 4:11 PM
To: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

Awesome. Did the ADMs have any concerns with the deck? Going to print and walk over the hardcopies now to DMO, if they're good to go?

From: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Sent: June 2, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Banwait, Satinder (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

I'll do it in the final version – just waiting for John to let me know its ok.

Fatima Niyaz
(416) 314-8981

From: Banwait, Satinder (CAB)
Sent: June-02-17 4:06 PM
To: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

Guys, can we switch the order of Strategy for a Safer Ontario and Police Oversight Review and Basic Income Pilot in the word doc to mirror the order in our deck?

From: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Sent: June 2, 2017 4:00 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB)
Cc: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Banwait, Satinder (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities_DMO June 2 consolidated

Hi John,

Attached is the consolidated report – minor edits to CWR and Cannabis. Note I added in your housing affordability piece as well. Changes are highlighted.

Let me know if Martha is good with this and I'll clean and send it to Michelle.

Thanks,
Fatima